From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 5/21/2014 10:47:05 AM

To: Campbell, Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: out of the office ... on monday?

How are you? How was your vacation?

've got bicycle injury advice to ask of youl

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 10:46 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Re: out of the office ... on monday?

Oh, brother. Team building is the best!

On May 21, 2014, at 10:40 AM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

Thanks for the reminder ~ | was out Mon, then had an excruciating team-building
meeting yesterday, so | wasn’t really back.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 9:49 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: out of the office ... on monday?

Sidney:

your VM says you’ll be out of the office on Monday ... butI think today is
Wednesday. ©
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I’'m back after 10 days away. Argh.

I want to be a kept man. I think I’d be good at it.

MC
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